
State of Florida 

FILED 4/16/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02867-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 16, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Oakley Ward, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics 

RE: Docket No. 20250037-EI: Petition for termination of Duke Energy Florida LLC's 
My Energy Bill+ program with income qualified component. 

Please place the attached email waiving the 60-day file and suspend provision of Section 366.06, 
F.S. in the docket file. 

Thank you. 



Oakley Ward 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Suzanne Brownless 
Tuesday, April 15, 2025 4:52 PM 
Oakley Ward 
FW: Docket No. 20250037 

Importance: High 

Here you go. 

Suzanne Brownless 
Special Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Email: sbrownle^psc.state.fl.us 

From: Bernier, Matt <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 4:22 PM 
To: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Bernier, Matt <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250037 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Suzanne - To close the loop, we have not had any contact from MOU signatories after we made the filing. We are also 
willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend. Thanks, Matt 

Matt Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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